Capital Area

rommur:ty Action
gency

Head Start Policy Council Meeting
2813 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee
Zoom ID # 861.5838.7288 Code 642453
December 17, 2020
6:00 p.m.
1. Calil to Order
2. Sign-in/Attendance
3. Establish a Quorur-

4. Consent
a. Policy Council Minutes

5. Action
a. Financial Report
b. Personnel Actions
c. Re-opening after Winter Break plan
6. Fall 2020 CLASS Observation Scores
7. Director's Report
8. Center Updates
9. Office of Head Start Updates
10. Chairperson’s Report
11. Other Business

12. Meeting Adjourn

Next Meeting: January 21, 2020

09 Office | 1za Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org t



Head Start Policy Council Meeting
Minutes

November 19, 2020
6:00 pm

Meeting called to order by Danielle Graham at 6; 04pm

Roll call was taken by Nichele Rolle. Representatives present included the following: Katisa
Donaldson, Reshaun Blake, Christina Montgomery, Shanedra Cummings, loseph Blue, Melissa
Miller and Danielle Graham.

Capital Area Community Action Agency staff present included the following people: Tim Center,
Nichele Rolle, Darrel James, and Cynthia Valencic.

Quorum was established.

Consent

a. Minutes- The minutes were reviewed by all members of Policy Council. Members
consent to accept the minutes as written.

Action [tems

a. Financial Report- Cynthia Valencic reviewed the financial report and the attached
Financial Statement Narrative (see attached). We are operating on a 9 month budget.
Revenue and expenditures are at 92% and 91% respectively. Non-federal share match is
at 41% year to the date. Due to COVID-19 and the drastic decrease of volunteers, we
will be requesting a waiver for non-federal share.

A motion to approve the receipt of the financial report was made by Joseph Blue and second by
Melissa Miller. Motion passed, all in favor.

b. Personnel Actions- No Personnel actions at this time.

c. Board Representation- Tim explained that the Policy Council needs representation on
the Board of Directors for Community Action to ensure that each group are aware of
each other’s efforts and working collaboratively together. The council considered and
nominated Danielle Graham {Policy Council chair}.

A motion to approve Danielle Graham as Policy Council Board Representative on the Community
Action Board of Directors was made by Katisa Donaldson and second by Joseph Blue. Motion
passed, all in favor.



d. Community Representative election- Rashaun Blake expressed interest in becoming a
member of the Policy Council. She gave a brief synopsis about herself and her
background. Members conducted a vote. All in favor of appointing Reshawn Blake as a
2020-2021 Policy Council Community Representative. None opposed.

Director’s Report

Tim reviewed the attached report (see attached). Tim stated an update on class observations
will be provided at the next meeting. Tim encouraged parents to utilize HATCH, which tracks
their child’s progress regarding the curriculum. Six Staff members were recertified to be CLASS
assessors. Family Advocates and Family Engagement continues to work hard to enroll and
encourage families to attend our program.

Center Updates

All members with children attending Head Start Centers reported everything is going well at
their centers.

Office of Head Stairt Updates: A Program Instruction regarding Administrative Simplification for
Consolidating Head Start Grants was placed in the packet.

Chairperson’s Report: No chairperson’s report at this time.

10. Other Business: No other business at this time.

11. The meeting was adjourned at 7:43 p.m.



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Month Ending October 31, 2020
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of Octeber 31, 2020, we have completed one month of the fiscal year and, as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue fo be arocund 8-
9% of the annual budget. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are
10% and 9% respectively, with mostly restricted net income of $38,458.

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match reported totals $55,601, which is 6% of the
$923,883 total match required for the grant period ending September 30, 2021.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Head Start Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-io-date progress by
budget line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be below or
above the expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be caused by
something as innocuous as the revenue or expense occuring unevenly at different points of
time during the year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other words, one ninth of
every budget item is not necessarily paid each month. Therefore, when there is a significant
variance, explanations are provided. It is impaortant to note that, while a specific line item may
be over budget, the overall Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are
often made at the end of a grant or fiscal year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

Program Supplies - is slightly over benchmark budget as is usually the case al the beginning of
the school year.

Confractual Services — Health/Disabilities - is over benchmark budget due fo an abundance of
testing at the beginning of the school year.

Utilities - is over benchmark budget and is likely to go over budget by approximately $30,000
without an amendment. Monthly costs to Head Start are over $9,200.

Communications - is slightly over the benchmark budget due to repairs and a few split
payments between the fiscal years. This should even out over the next few months without any
repairs needed.

Technology —is over the benchmark budget due fo the yearly renewal of Teaching Strategies
software. This category should come inlo line over the next few months,

Dues and Subscriptions - is a front loaded expense and although it is currently over
benchmark budget should come into line during the course of the year.

Training/Staff Development & Training and Technical Assistance - overages and deficits offset
in these accounts.




Capital Area Community Action Agency

Head Start Programs Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From the Month Ended 10/31/2020

Revenue
Government Confracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT
Government Contracts - STATE
Government Contracts - LOCAL
Grants - All Other Sources
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Sataries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Classroom Supplies
Kitchen Supplies
Medical/Dental Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Contractual Services - Health/Disabilities
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Ligbility and Property Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Special Events
Client Assistance
Expendable Equipment
Meetings/Workshops/Training

4000
4010
4020
4120

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6410
6415
6420
6430
6440
6510
6600
6710
6715
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6855
6210
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7110
7210
7320
7420

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Year Variance -
Original Actual Qriginal %o
3,695,531 390,147 (3.305.364) 11%
360,664 23,077  (337,587) 6%
55,000 7.864 (47,136) 14%
10,000 0 (10.000) 0%
4,121,195 421,108 (3.700,087) 10%
1,881,110 173,297 1,707,813 9%
545,145 50,222 494,923 9%
2,876 0 2876 0%
440,607 40,611 399.996 9%
4,000 312 3,689 8%
8,500 378 8,122 4%
29,185 3.305 25880 1%
50,347 2,372 47,975 5%
30,604 1,168 29,436 4%
500 0 500 0%
20,999 1,049 19,950 5%
1,500 0 1,500 0%
34,000 0 34,000 0%
178,013 22,782 155,231 13%
216,826 17,572 199,254 8%
82,397 10,147 72,250 12%
30,000 1,524 28,476 5%
50,000 6,240 43760 12%
97,200 8,653 88,547 9%
38,772 150 38,622 0%
19,000 1,460 17,540 8%
31,500 653 30,847 2%
10,600 528 10,072 5%
22,719 3.600 19,119 16%
2,750 0 2,750 0%
2,600 1,736 864 67%
2,000 0 2,000 0%
3,900 0 3900 0%
13,973 818 13,155 6%
500 0 500 0%



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start Programs Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From the Month Ended 10/31/2020

Training/Staff Development 7430 2,165 16,047 {13,882) 741%
Training and Technical Assistance 7435 40,998 0 40,998 0%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 2,500 0 2,500 0%
Advertising 7450 4,598 0 4,598 0%
Parent Activities 7460 1,200 0 1,200 0%
Raw Food Cost 7510 217.611 18,027 199,584 8%
Total Expenditures 4,121,195 382,650 3.738.545 9%

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 38,458 38,458



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
Head Start NFS Malch Requirements
For the Month Ending October 31, 2020

Maich Source Total Needed YD YD % Remuaining Remaining %
Government Contracts - Local 7.864

Granis - Other Not for Profits -

In-Kind Revenue 47,736

VPK/SR -

923,883 55,601 6% 848,282 4%




Head Credit Card Purchases Oct 2020

Fund GL Effective

VYendor Name Code Code Transactlion Description Date Expenses
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 1044 6420 #7303, KRISTIN JACKSON RESHARD, 10/27/2020, HEADPHONES 1072772020 15,00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 1064 4850 #7303, KRISTIN JACKSON RESHARD,, 10//27 /2020, FRANK PEST CONT 10/27/2020 60.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 1064 7430 #7303, KRISTIN JACKSON RESHARD, 10/27/2020 {4 OBSERVRECERTS) 10/27/2020 500,00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 1064 7430 #7303, KRISTIN JACKSON RESHARD, 10/27/2020 ANDERSON, CLASS 1072712020 14.95
HANCOTK WHITNEY BANK 1065 6420 #7303, KRISTIN JACKSON RESHARD, 10/27/2020, STYLUS CLASSROQOM  10/27/2020 $596
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 1064 6920 #4446, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 10/27/2020. GAS HS VEHICLE 10/27/2020 26.25
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 1064 4920 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 10/27 /2020, GAS HS VEHICLE 10/27/2020 45.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 1064 7020 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 10/27/2020, ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 10/27/2020 223.83
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 1064 6420 #8145, NICHELE RICHARDS ROLLE, 10/27 /2020, CHAIR FOR 3C 10/27/2020 192.29
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 10464 6420 #8145, NICHELE RICHARDS ROLLE, 10/27/2020, OFFICE CHAIR 10/2742020 149.99
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 1064 6420 #8145, NICHELE RICHARDS ROLLE, 10/27/2020, WARRANTY 10/27 /2020 7.469
LOWE'S 1064 6420 #82130109084241, HEAD START, OCTOBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 2.64
LOWE'S 1044 6420  #82130109084241, HEAD START, OCTORBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 3.78
LOWES 1064 46420 #82130109084241, HEAD START, OCTOBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 473
LOWE'S 1064 6420  #82130109084241, HEAD START, OCTOBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 473
LOWE'S 1064 6420 #82130109084241, HEAD START, OCTOBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 7.52
LOWE'S 1064 46420  #B2130109084241, HEAD START, OCTOBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 7.52
LOWE'S 1064 6420  #82130109084241, HEAD START, OCTORER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 %.46
LOWE'S 1064 6420  #B2130109084241, HEAD START, OCTCQBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 11.38
LOWE'S 1064 6420  #B82130109084241, HEAD START, CCTOBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 11.38
LOWE'S 1064 6420 #82130109084241, HEAD START, OCTOBER 30, 2020 1073072020 13.28
LOWE'S 1064 4420  #B82130109084241, HEAD START, OCTOBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 13.76
LOWE'S 1064 6420  #B82130109084241, HEAD START, QCTOBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 17.62
LOWES 1064 4420 #82130109084241, HEAD START, OCTOBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 28.38
LOWE'S 1064 6420  #B82130109084241, HEAD START, OCTOBER 30, 2020 10/30/2020 108.24

Total  1,575.38





















) FDie
b —_— Page: 1 of 1

PO Box 4019 Statements Dates

Return Service Requested

Account Number:

323 000000 001
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY ages:
HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL 0

PARENT ACTIVITY FUND

If -
Gulfport, M3 39502-4 10/01/2020 - 103172020

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR *TERO CHECKS* EO

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301

VISIT H# ZOCKWHITNEY.COM OR C US AT 800-448-8812
TO ENROLL IN ONLINE BANKING WITr cSTATEMENTS.

Checking Account Summ

PREVIOUS BALANCE 1,055.70 AVERAGE BALANCE
+ 0 CREDITS .00 1,055.70
- 0 DEBITS .00 YTD TEREST PAID
- SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00
+ INTEREST PAID .00
ENDING BAL* E 1,055.70
e Balance By Date
Date Bala e Date Balance Date Balance
09/30 055.70

|:-.;¢Lre:e

GOOONOG0S

NOV 1 g 2020






Caniial Arex

Agcy

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council an.. Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director’'s Report

DATE: Dacember 10, 2_20

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

All Center staff are working and in their Centers. Extended day services « erate at
Royal.

Facilities
Maintenance of the facilities continues using contracted services.
Curriculum

Coaching sessions have begun v "h Teaching “rategies. CLASS observations were
completed and will be reported to the Board’'s January meeting.

Conscious Discipline Safe Place classroom centers were implemented.

Enrollment

South City still has capacity. Attendance has not reached 100%. Staff continue to work
with families to encourage attendance and educate families about safety steps being
implemented.

Federal and State Regulations

Community Action Head Start continues to work with a 1 follow local health and
education regulations.

309 Office Plaza Drive ¢ Tallahassee, Florida » 32301 e 850.222.2043
www . CapitalAreaCor wnityActionAgency.org )



Family and Community Engagement Manager

Monthly Monitoring Report — November 2020

Program Status
¢ Total number of enrallments for November of the 2020-21 school year:

1. Franklin County Head Start- 17 of 20 families accepted
2. Jefferson County Head Start- 26 of 37 families accepted
3. Louis B. Royal Head Start - 34 of 42 families accepted
4. Mabry Street Head Start - 53 of 56 families accepted
5. South City Head Start - 101 of 123 families accepted

o 231 of 278 families were enrolled for Head Start for the month of September
o Community Action will serve 278 families for the 2020-21 school year, not our
traditional 378 due to the Pandemic

Policy Council
e 7 participants were in attendance for Policy Council

Family and Community Engagement Activities
e 1 staff meeting, 2 management meetings

Transportation
e Seventeen field trips. Students took bus tours of Leon, Jefferson and Franklin Counties.
Some specific places toured where the State buildings, the Capitol, Hospital, Mall,
Airport, Post Office Library, Universities and Community College. Only one class at a
time was allowed on the bus and no one was allowed off the bus at any site.

Children Health Requirements

Immunizations and Physical examinations 221 immunizations
220 Physical Examinations
Established medical homes 220
Established dental homes and received dental 161 Dental Homes
exams 42 Dental Exams
Hearing screenings 144
Vision screenings 128
Vision Referrals 0]

e Child Care Food Program renewal completed and submitted for October 2020
o Dental cleanings at Louise B. Royal, South City, and Mabry Street Head Start by Molar Express

¢ Number of Breakfast: 2,938
e Number of Lunch: 2,562
¢  Number of Snack: 2,471

¢ Number of Children with Special Diets: 15



Family and Community Engagement
¢ 7 volunteers were active for October
*  3.25 hours of In-Kind was reported for October

Corrective Action and Follow Up

® COVID-19 Policy and Procedure: One classroom was quarantined during November,

¢ Funded Enrollment: Continued efforts are being made to reach funded enrollment.
Applications continue to come in as we attempt to replace children who registered but is not
showing up for enroliment.

¢ Extended Day: Extended Day program is full and operating smooth at Louise B. Royal.

* Parent Engagement: The next parent meetings will be in December with a Holiday Performance
by each classroom. Some families received Thanksgiving gift cards to assist with Thanksgiving
needs.

Strengths

e Providing financial assistance to families in need

e [PADS are at all Head Start Centers

¢ Due to low enroliment, Head Start services are being offered to some over-income
families

Areas of Concern
e Parents not fully completing online applications with submitting documents
o  All families enrolling for the 2020-21 school year
+ Safely serving families during the 2020-21 school year
s Extended day program










































